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September 26, 2018 

VIA ECF 

Honorable Brian M. Cogan 
United States District Judge 
United States District Court 
Eastern District of New York 
225 Cadman Plaza East 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 

Re: 	SEC v. Platinum Mgmt. (NY) LLC, et al., No. 1:16-cv-06848-BMC 

Dear Judge Cogan: 

This firm represents Melanie L. Cyganowski, as Receiver (the "Receiver"). We write 
simply to confirm our understanding that, in light of the Memorandum Decision and Order 
entered this morning, Dkt. No. 383 (the "Decision"), the deadline for submitting supplemental 
briefs on September 28, 2018, see Dkt. Entry on August 9, 2018, is now moot. 

We thank the Court for its continued attention to this matter. 

Adam C. ilverstein 

cc: 	All Counsel of Record (via ECF) 
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